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Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)-

{agClD[S'-w__

Caproni, Valerie E. (CGC) (FBI)-.

From: A
*-Sent:  Wednesday, October 06, 2004 11:03 AM
To: | koce) | (F8)

Subject RE: repatnatmn issues

_ ’UNCL_A&IF_IED
NON-RECORD

Terrific. - e -
From, (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 10:19 AM

To:-Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subjec‘.:: RE: e patrlatlon ISSUES

~1 Oy

. ALL IMFDPCI-I&TiDN CONTAINELD
. HEEEIN I3 UNCLAZZIFIED

DATE 0&- FI'T'—T“DD-‘ BY 65175 DI‘[H*':TTJ

- bé
‘ . : . bIC
the Judge Advocate for the JTF, heis -

We have been doing that We forwarded those t
coordinating this issue for the Military here, he maintains a database and coordinates with NCIS and the:

Navy IG. We also cc General Hood — He is the General that received TJ Harnngton S Ietter Bottorn line:;

"~ what we pass to you we also tell our mlhtary counterparts here.

Assitant General Counsel ;
-Counterterrofism Law Unit 1
" FBI GTMO : ;
US Naval Base - Guantanamo Bay, Cuba

: *----Orlgmal Message~—---
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

* Senkt: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 1Q: 14 AM
Toijl(oeq (FBI) ,

Subject: RE: repatriation issues

UNCLASSIFIED . -
NON-RECORD

oo o
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R

1

" b6
bicC

‘you had sent me a c‘ouple of 302s a couple of weéks ago that alleged abuse by the military
as I recall)..Seems ta me Grant (oF someone from MLDU) shauld be sending those to their

counterparts in DaD for such follow—up as DOD-desms appropnate
ve . . S .

-----Original Message----- -
From: (OGC) (FBI)

‘Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 10:Q0 AM -

b&
-biC

To: Caproni, Valerie €. (OGC) (FBI) -
‘ [ofen (CTD) (FBI){ KINSD) (FBI); -
j _ CTo) (FBI) . S
* Subject: RE: repatriation issues -
‘ FBI024471CBT
FBIO000166

OIG—REQ 02/18/05- ?AR‘I’ 13 o ,
2/1/2005 .
AOCDUCREDN 8225 p.1




. Message .
(

* . Valerig - .

bu’
b7C-

We are forwarding all alleaatlons of dbuse on the part of any USG entity 1dent1ﬁecl
' in FBI documents to you anol |of Inspection. I will set up. coordination
with the Joint Task Force and the Office of Administrative Review of Detained -
Enemy Combatants (OARDEC), the tribunal- people, to forward to us documentat10n ‘
" of any allegations involving FBI personnel. We w111 thert pass them on to MLDU
you and Inspectlon . .

| . P » . L b2

Assitant General Counsel - . a e
Counterterrorisin Law Unit-1~ : = :

-FBI GTMO

p7C

US Naval Base Guantanarno Bay, Cuba ’

----- Criginal Message—--—- :
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday,- October 06, 2004 9:38 AM

" Toj

. Cgy)

KCTD) (FBIL |(INSD) (FBI) b5
koGe) (FBL) 1 L — pc

Wl . Subjact: RE: repatriation issues -

. UNCLASSIFIED
" -NON-RECORD .

A think it would bein thelr bahwnck but only if they know of the' allegation in the first
instance. - : K -

g— Criginal Messag.e--—-;

OIG—REQ 02/18/05 PAR‘I’ 13 .

. 27172005 -

" -——-Original Méssaqe—-.--'-

From:[____ |ccroy(rary. L Cbe
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 9:33 AM ) ‘ ok7C
To] [(INSD) (EB) ‘ .

* Ce: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (F8I);| [(0GC) (FBI)
-SubJect FwW: rE:patnatlon issues o * L

Can you answer’ Valene Caproni's questlon regardlng follow up on
- detainee abuse allegatlons against FB! Agents? .

Wouldn' 't that type of follow-up be handled by INSD/OPR'7

Thanks -|:|

Fromy] foGC) (FBI) . : S bs
Sent: Wednesday, Qctober 06, 2004 8:50 AM S
Tot [(CTD) (FBI)
‘Subject: FW: repatriation issues
_ Suggestions??
> FBI024472CBT

. I FBI0000167
ACDUORED! 8525 p.2 ‘




Message

OIG-REQ 02/18/05-PART..13

2/1/2005

| }
¥-

-| i L L
Assitant Generdl Counsel . o L
~:Counterterrorism Law Unit 1~ LT bs
. FBI GTMO o S o o b7cC

US Naval Base, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba

_ ==-=-Original Message-—--'—"= '

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

-Sent: Wednesday, Qctober 06, 2004 845 AM. -~
Tof (OGOY(FBL) . - o pre .

Subject: .RE: repatriation_issues

. UNCLASSIF]ED

NON-RECORD,

[__Janswer was not sufficient although he essentially told me what | -

_needed to know - no investigation was done.. | am talking to Gary. Bald.

Seems ta me there needs to be a system so that when we learn of
allegations against our agents, even if we believe them to be untrue;

Page. 3 of éh..

b6
b7

. SameaQ

ne needs to run it down sa we have a record that we did so. If the

" military is investigating alleganons agalnst the FBI, 1 would want to Kknow that

as weII

' From{ KOoGR) (FB,)_. ST |

----- -Original Message-—l—-'

Dol

-,

R

Sent; Wednesday, October 06,2004 7: 5t AM
Ta: Caprani, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) )

-Subject: RE: repatriation issues

I'll make ir{qu'irie‘s ofith'e military — The' J‘udge Adv.ocate here hasa: .

‘database where he tracks this stuff. ‘He is in DC this week but I'i see

—

what{ can get from his assistant -unlessl__Janswer is sufficient. ,
o b6 o
bIC.,

I_LLS_MalaLEaSE..iGuantanamo Béy,- Cuba

Assitant General Counsel L © b2

Counterterronsm Law Umt 1 ‘ . S bE
FBI GTMO- b7cC,

" - ACDUORIDI 8925 p.3

-—-—-Oﬂgmal Message—---~

From:. Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004.4:23 PM

"Tof I(OGC) (FEI) |(ch
(FBI) : . R i
Subject: repatnatlon issues

o

o D
-1

FBI024473CBT

FBI0000168




Viessage

UNCLASSIFIED

" UNCLASSIFIED

N AR e me s

'_OIG—REQ 02/18/05 PART ‘13-

2/1/

TONCUASSIFED

(

" - SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
_NON-RECQORD :
’ 6

Asyou know, the ACLU has issued a FOIA request thatis
“ resulting-in us turning. over a ton of materials, including c
' excerpts from memos that are written to DOJ as part of the
. atriation process v een ane where the detainge
| - 033308) alleged thathe ",
was assaulted during his transport to Bagram and affer o
-arriving at Bagram by FBlagents | knaw that once these are
released the question is going'to be what did we da upan .

‘Iearnlng of such allegatlons agamst FBt agents. So what dxd .
' we do? .

Pagedofd

\ Valerie

" SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

. UNCLASSIFIED

et i g 2

FBI024474CBT
o FBI0000169
ACDUORN 8325 p.4 |




